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Message

From: Code B

Sent: 07/10/2008 14:59:28

To: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary | Code A
Code A

Subject: Inquests

Peter,

Just to update you. I am seeing Lesley on Thursday and hoping to catch Dr Ian Reid at breakfast on Friday.

Did you suggest to RS that the steering group be disbanded or do we need to consider our tactics on that one on
Friday? I see that 'amended terms of reference' have been issued. I have to say I'd rather they were undertaking
some action rather then still worrying about terms of reference - though I do understand the need for proper
constitution of these groups and audit trails.

/ them / the PCT to be embarrassed on Friday... There is no reason for them not to attend if the PCT wish to
continue funding them - but I guess they might not want that. I'll take that under advisement



